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Cama Service

From: <cama@satyam.net.in>
To: *CamaMBWorkshop" <cama@sunchamnet.in>
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2006 10:23 AM

Attach:  S132.22-P-0005A e.pdf
Subject: Fw: STI-PKW / SI32 22-P-0005A Service Information: Repairing an air suspension strut on the

front axle

—--- Original Message -----

From: <devendra thakur@daimierchrysler.com>

To: <m3warranty@ddmmpl.com>; <m3bws@ddmmpl.com>;
<warranty@autohangarindia.com>; <hrishikesh@autohangarindia.com>;
<smmbblrw@dishnetdsl.net>; <smmbbir@eth.net >, <121ta mdiatimes.c
<servicechd@taipanindia.com>; <servicetai ipanindia.c

< warranty(@patelautoindia.com>; <pa5,=wmnb@nd1ahmszs&om>'
<cama_Service es.comn>;, <cama(@satyamnet.in>; <@
<tandt@ndfvsnl net.in>; <_a;1§_m@md1___9manmes com>, <11_3MIK@.}§IILDQI>
<gnm_mdM¢§mc;Llﬂ_n&> <ikwarranty@sify.corm>, .

tvsc e(@tvssons.com>; <madplh eth. P
<ad15hwa1‘ aut diatimes.com>>; <rajasreemotors vsnl :
<rajasree(@spectrum. net mn>; <sangmwan'g1_tx@ sanghimotor. com>
(.c <ashish.salvi IC .COIN>;

der reussi@daimlerchrysler.com>; <stephenlobo@daimlerchrysier.com>;
hn_mauu_s@dm;zi_l.lm&:m>;< ayreme eth.net>,
_Mmmh@mm> <pre imierc .COm>;
erchrysler.c
<fa11'had. ia@daimlerchrysler.com>; <sanja mukte erchrysler.com>;
<adrian. dsouza@daimlerchrysler.com>; <sanjay.bo erc er.com>

Sent: Thursday, Jarmary 12, 2006 3:42 PM
Subject: Fw: STI-PKW // SI132.22-P-0005A Service Information: Repairing an
air suspension strut on the front axie

>
> Kind Attention - Workshop Managers

> Dear All,
>

> Attached herewith please find the Service Information on repairs of air
> suspension strut on the front axte ( Model W 220).

>

> Kindly inform the same to your concerned staff immediately.

>

> with best regards

> DaimlerChrysler India Private Lirmted

> '
> Ashish Salvi Devendra Thakur

> Dy. General Manager Sr. Manager

> Field Service Customer Service

>
>
>
> (See attached file: S132.22-P-0005A e.pdf) %



Mercedes-Benz service information

This preliminary information is not subject

to updating and shall be valid up to the
release of the next WIS update only. The
latest version is available in WIS as of
update 02/2006
Group 32
S132.22-P-0005A
23.12.2005
$132.22-P-0005A Service Information: Replacing an air suspension strut on the front axle 23.12.05
MODEL 220.### ## up to 360985
Head bearing
A Oidversion
B Newversion i,
P32.22-1419-01
Head baaring repeir kit
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{i] According to current knowledge, knocking and/or thumping
nolses at the front air suspension struts are attributable to settling
effects of the head bearing, possibly in combination with leaks
from the head bearing.

For this reason and in the event of knocking and/or thumping
noises coming from the front axle suspension strut the head
bearing should be repaired with immediate effect using the repair
kit as per the following repalr instructions, When the repair kit is
used the settling effect which is responsibie for the corresponding
noises Is compensated, the head bearing being pre-compressed
agaln. This also efiminates noises from the head bearing area.

It is not necessary to repiace the suspension strut,

Only in absolute exceptional cases when a proper repair of the
head bearing with the repalr kit did not lead to a satisfactory
conclusion, should the replacement of the suspension strut be
taken into considaration,

AR Seal top air suspension strut Modet 220 except CODE (487) Active Body | AR32.22-P-16001
Cantrol (ABO)
$132.22-P-0005.2 agiialm 23 12,2005




